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From: "Kellie Gormly" 
Subject: Re: TH article
Date: April 29, 2003 at 3:40:07 PM CDT
To: "randy mallory" 
I spoke to the CVB and here's the deal: they have cancelled the Cotton Jubilee for 2003 but will re-start it in 
2004, after figuring out a different and drier permanent weekend (and possibly change the location.) I 
talked to Ann Gallaway and she said it's no problem for the copy (they will update it and everything will be 
on for the Oct. 2004 issue.) Unfortunately, I don't know how we can do this with photos, since you are going 
this year. Probably the best bet is to talk to Ann and ask her what she suggests.
 
Keep me posted.
 
Thanks,
 
Kellie
 
----- Original Message -----
From: randy mallory
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2003 11:01 AM
To: Kellie Gormly
Subject: Re: TH article
 
Thanks for the info.

Please let me know asap on the exact date as I have other travel plans about that time.

Randy

On 4/20/03 6:59 PM, "Kellie Gormly"  wrote:

I plan to complete the article hopefully this coming weekend; I can be more detailed then. But here is a 
basic guideline of photo topics. The prime event is the annual Cotton Jubilee, held in late October. The only 
problem is, it was rained out when I was there and they are still evaluating what to do this year. I'm sure, 
given the event's popularity, that they will figure something out. In 2002, they ended up moving it up a day 
and into the mall parking lot rather than the squishy grass area. We may have to play this one by ear.
 
 
 
I will say a lot about the Puddin Hill store; it is right off of I-30. It is a cute, down-home country kind of shop 
that is famous for its homemade breads and cakes. They may let you shoot them while baking. In particular, 
they have several chocolate attraction - a life-size carousel made of chocolate horses, for instance, and a 
large doll house.
 
 
 
I also took a downtown walking tour, which is marked by several historical plaques mostly along Lee Street. 
There also are many antique shops, etc. that I will mention.
 
 
 
Another main highlight is the Audie Murphy/American Cotton Museum. They have many artifacts that trace 
the history of cotton and World War II veteran Audie Murphy - both hometown claims to fame. 
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The Greenville Chamber/CVB can send you some good travel material to help. Their number is 903-455-
1510.
 
 
 
I will let you know when I find out more details, particularly about the Cotton Jubilee.
 
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Kellie  
 
 
 
 
----- Original Message -----
 
From: randy mallory
 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2003 1:01 PM
 
To: Kellie Gormly
 
Subject: TH article
 
 
Kellie,

Mike Murphy at Texas Highways has assigned me to do photos for your Greenville article.

Please send me a list of attractions/events you aim to cover, plus which are of more interest than others.  

Thanks.

Randy Mallory
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